

Brom Kim

Position

Instructional Design Manager, Lead, Consultant

Summary of Qualifications

Instructional designer, business analyst, learning technologist, multi-media specialist, leader, consultant and strategist drawing on an MA in Information and Learning Technologies, extensive practical experience and creative problem solving to rapidly and cost effectively overcome challenging learning and development hurdles.

Skills

Management and Leadership
Instructional Design
Business Analysis
Learning Tech (LMS, e-learning, etc.)
Media (audio, video, graphic design, Web, etc.)

Technical Skills

ADDIE	HTML
SOLO	Javascript
Agile	XML
Scrum	VBA
LMS Admin	SCORM
Voiceover	SQL
Shoot and Edit Video	Photoshop
Record and Edit Audio	Adobe Captivate
Expert MS Office	Articulate Presenter/Quizmaker
SharePoint	Audacity
Web Design	Illustrator
Desktop Publishing	MS Access
Gamification	Open Source Design Tools

Experience

Pearson 2014-2015
Consultant

- Instructional strategist-designer on new line of interactive multi-media courses

ImpactEcon 2014
Consultant

- SharePoint document management for international trade projects

Pearson eCollege 2011-2014
Instructional Designer/Business Analyst

- Instructional designer and BA for higher education and learning management system implementation

- Inventions resulted in three educational technology patents filed with USPTO

Nurse Family Partnership 2011
E-learning Developer (Contract)

- Health services software e-learning

The Bike Depot 2010-2011
Web Developer, Volunteer

- Revitalized usability and aesthetics of Joomla! Web portal

HSS Inc. 2009-2010
Assistant Director of Leadership Development

- Learning management system implementation
- Management curricula development

Bamboo Informatics 2005-2014
Consultant

- E-learning, SharePoint, Web Design

DISH Network 2003-2009
General Manager of Learning and Development

- First use of LMS, built e-learning and ID team
- 22,000 learners, 30 staff

Accenture Learning Services 2002
Contract Instructional Designer

- Avaya Hardware Instruction

Center for Innovations in Teaching and Technology 2002-2003
Instructional Design Intern

- E-learning
- LMS customization and support
- Custom Web portals

Education

MA Information and Learning Tech., University of CO 2003
 BA History and Anthropology, U AL Birmingham, 2000

Awards

- Pearson Professional Services Hackfest, First Place for Feedbug, a novel course feedback system, currently under product development, three patents filed with USPTO
- Colorado Psychological Association Special Presidential Recognition for Web development, e-commerce